Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on July 17, 2023 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:06 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve July 3rd board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-14 Approve USDA Pay Request- Water \$93,991. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-15 Approve USDA Pay Request- Sewer \$145,599.08. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn gave an update on USDA projects.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, is waiting for more information from LRS.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, gave safety reminders about Back to School Safety.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to waive bids and approve the purchase of 12 transformers \$43,686 from TNR Electric. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, requested courts to be reopened while waiting for the cameras.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported on updates regarding the Sesquicentennial Celebration.

Mayor Rader, will be meeting with a representative from Mary Miller's office.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:22 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to reenter Open Session at 7:40 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Patrick made a motion to approve Ordinance 23-11, An Ordinance Approving Salaries for the Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2023 and Ending April 30, 2024. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:41 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____ Clerk